



MIRJAM MARJATTA OLESK

PROFILE

I am a versatile casting professional with a strong background in the film, television, and commercial industries. With experience as both a director and 1st Assistant Director on various sets, I bring a comprehensive understanding of the production process, which enhances my ability to lead casting projects with confidence and vision.

CONTACT

+372 53 485 443
mirjam@agencyicon.com

Suur-Karja 23,
Tallinn

SOCIAL

LinkedIN: Mirjam Marjatta Olesk

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2022–present / Agency Icon
Casting Manager

2017–2021 / Duubel 3
Tv Series “Pilvede all” and “Sinu, Minu, Meie”
Director

2019–2021 / All Media Estonia, TV3
Daily news program “Duubel”
Editing director

OTHER

2021 / Cuba Films
TV Series “Who shot Otto Müller?”
Script Advisor

2021 / ULM Productions
TV show “Salme Viikingid”
Line Producer

2021 / Zolba Production
TV Series “Süü”
1st AD

2017 / Cuba Films
TV Series “Lõks”
2nd AD, Continuity

EDUCATION

2012–2015 Baltic Film and Meida School,
Audiovisual Media

2009–2012 Jakob Westholms Gymnasium

SKILLS

LANGUAGE
estonian (native speaker)
english (fluent)
russian (“Цуть-чуть”)

INTERESTS

Yoga, pilates, ceramics, music, tennis, and of course, films—both making and watching them.

CASTING RESUME

CASTING FOR FILMS/TV

2022 Azrael / Feature film / Production: Azrael Productions & Homeless Bob Productions, dir. Evan Kanz / Casting assistant for second lead, side roles and extras

2023 Revenge / TV series / Casting for supporting roles and extras

2024 Villemdrillem Music Video / Casting of main roles

2023 Electric Eye / TV series / Casting for body doubles and extras

CASTING FOR COMMERCIALS (small selection)

2024 Dr.Oetker / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2024 Tanqueray / Production: Cuba Films

2024 Finnair / Production: TBWA

2024 Fiverr / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2024 Telia / Production: Get Shot Films

2024 Nutella / Production: Cuba Films

2023 Penny / Production: Nafta Films

2022-2023 Tallink commercials / Production: Get Shot Films

2023 Allianz / Production: Get Shot Films

2023 Burger King / Production: Get Shot Films

2023 Delta Airlines / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2022 Elisa / Production: Get Shot Films

2023 Livique / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2023 Somat / Production: Markenfilm Berlin

2023 Yook / Production: Propapanda Productions

2023 Takko Fashion / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2022 Skoda Christmas Campaign / Production: Münchhausen Productions

2022 Bolt / Production: Bolt

2022 Etsy / Production: Münchhausen Production

2023 Luminor Production: Get Shot Films